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Submission: I am a consumer of water which is provided by Central Coast Council via the private company Solo Water.
However my address (Catherine Hill Bay 2281) is under Lake Macquarie CC.
When I've contacted Central Coast Council with regards to water, they refer me to Hunter Water.
I contact Hunter Water and am told that it is not under their services 

Solo Water tells me that they have requested that the water provided by Central Coast be at a wholesale price, as Solo Water
add $0.71/kl to their customers. 

This pushes the price up to $3.00/kl.
The recycled water charges are $2.40/kl which is more expensive than the C.Coast fresh water of $$2.29/kl.

How is it possible that recycled water, which cannot be used for many purposes (personal consumption or personal care,
watering edible fruit and vegetables, washing motor vehicles etc.) is priced so high? 
We are encouraged to use recycled products but the charges do not reflect this.

In regards to Pensioner's Rebate of water; being a consumer provided water from a private company, who buys the water from
Central Coast Council, those residents which may qualify, where I live, cannot make a claim.
Location is Catherine Hill Bay 2281.






